Duke PoweEr COMPANY

P.O. BOX 3189
CHARLOTTE, N.O, 28242

HAL B. TUCKER TELEPHONE
VIR PRESIENT (704) 7y ann
NUCLEAR FRODUCTION March 1 N 1985

Mr. Harold R. Denton, Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatoyr Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

Attention: Ms. E. G. Adensam, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 4

Re: Catawba Nuclear Station, Unit 1
Docket No. 50-413

Dear Mr. Denton:

License Condition 10 of Facility Operating License NPF-35 requires that
"Duke Power Company (DPC) shall have a licensed senior operator on each
shift who has had at least six months of hot operating experience on a
similar type plant, including at least six weeks at power levels greater
than 20% of full power, and who has had startup and shutdown experience."
The license condition further requires that the NRC be notified at least

30 days prior .o the proposed release of the advisors from further service.

This is to advise that the experience requirements of License Condition 10
will be met for 3 of the 4 shifts on or before April 3, 1985 and on the
remaining shift on April 17, 1985. It is therefore our intent to
discontinue the use orf Shift Advisors on those respective dates.

In regards to the related matter of four versus five 12-hour shift
rotation, my letter of November 12, 1984 advised that it was our intent
to go to five 12-hour shifts in the March-April, 1985 time frame. Soon
after the release of the last Shift Advisor on April 17, 1985, we will
begin the transition to five 12-hour shifts. This transition should be
complete in early May, 1985.

Very truly yours,

AR Taede Loty

Hal B. Tucker

ce: Dr. J. Nelson Grace, Regional Administrator
U. §. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II
101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

NRC Resident Inspector
Catawba Nuclear Station
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Mr. MHarold R. Denton, Director
March 1, 1985
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cc: Robert Guild, Esq.
P. 0. Box 12097
Charleston, South Carolina 29412

Palmetto Alliance
2135% Devine Street
Columbia, South Carolina 29412

Mr. Jesse L. Riley

Carolina Environmental Study Group
854 Henley Place

Charlotte, North Carolina 28207



